

Motion för: Sektionsmöte #1

Onsdag 2019-05-15, kl 17:19 å Tolvan, Stockholm

Motion angående Engelska översättningar av styrdokument

1 Bakgrund

Under verksamhetsåret 18/19 påbörjade styrelsen för Sektionen för Medicinsk Teknik ett gediget arbete med internationalisering. En stor del i detta arbete var att skriva engelska översättningar av såväl Reglemente som Stadgar. Vi vill nu lägga till dessa översättningar till styrdokumenten.

Styrelsen 18/19

2 Syfte

Att genom engelska översättningar av styrdokumenten få icke-svensktalande studenter att känna sig mer inkluderade och välkomna att delta i sektionslivet.

3 Yrkande

att till styrdokumenten för Sektionen för Medicinsk Teknik tillägga engelska översättningar av stadgar och reglemente.

att i Stadgarna 1.8 lägga till öm tolkning skiljer sig mellan svenska och engelska versionen av Stadgarna har den svenska versionen tolkningsföreträde".

BY-LAWS

Chapter of Medical Engineering



Updated 13th of February 2019

Contents

T	Gen	eral
	1.1	Name
	1.2	Student Union membership
	1.3	Purpose
	1.4	Fundamental principles
	1.5	Site
	1.6	Year of operation and financial year
	1.7	Changes in By-laws
	1.8	Interpretation of By-laws
	1.9	Other regulations
	1.10	Member
		1.10.1 Student member
		1.10.2 Honorary member
		1.10.3 Alumnus member
	1.11	Member rights
		Student members' additional rights
		Member obligations
		Student members' additional obligations
		Signatory
		Exit and dissolution
		Chapter color
2	Cha	pter meeting (SM)
	2.1	Purpose
	2.2	Function
	2.3	Meetings
	2.4	Notice
	2.5	Decisions
	2.6	Tasks
	2.7	Meeting Rules
	2.8	Representative, Proxy and Postal Vote
	2.9	Reservation Right
	2.10	Quorum
	2.11	
3	Aud	liting 6
	3.1	Accountants
	3.2	Assignments
	3.3	Rights
	3.4	Discharge
	3.5	Deadline

4	\mathbf{The}	Board	7
	4.1	Purpose	7
	4.2	Composition	8
	4.3	The Bureau of the Chapter	8
	4.4	Term of Office	8
	4.5	Responsibilities	8
	4.6	Quorum	8
5	Oth	er	9
	5.1	Committees and functionaries	9
	5.2	Regulations	9
	5.3	Original By-laws author	9

1 General

1.1 Name

The name of the chapter is The Chapter of Medical Engineering, which is shortened MiT.

1.2 Student Union membership

The chapter belongs to THS - student uninon at KTH. The chapter's control documents, including these by-laws, are compliments to the control documents of THS. Thereby the control documents of MiT are subordinate those of THS.

1.3 Purpose

The purpose of the chapter is to facilitate the studies and social life of the members.

1.4 Fundamental principles

The chapter has a democratic fundamental approach and is religious and party-political unbound.

1.5 Site

The chapter is located in Stockholm.

1.6 Year of operation and financial year

Accounting and financial year of the chapter covers the period 1st of May to 30th of April.

1.7 Changes in By-laws

Changes in the By-laws of the chapter are valid if they are voted through with at least two thirds of the votes, at two subsequent Chapter meetings. At least one other meetings shall be a regular Chapter meeting.

1.8 Interpretation of By-laws

In case of ambiguities regarding the By-laws at a Chapter Meeting, the Chapter meeting can make decisions of interpretation of By-laws. If ambiguities occurs at another occasion, the board can make decisions of interpretation of By-laws. In such cases, the accountants shall be informed. If interpretation of the Swedish and English version of Regulations and By-laws differ, the Swedish version have shall be used.

1.9 Other regulations

Besides the By-laws the activities of the chapter is regulated by the Regulations. There are also further detail controlling documents, which are listed in the Rules.

1.10 Member

A member of the chapter is a student member, an honorary member¹ or an alumnus member.

1.10.1 Student member

Student members are registered at THS, as a member of the Chapter of Medical Engineering. Also, this person has paid the Student Union fee.

1.10.2 Honorary member

A person can become an honorary member if he/she has favoured the chapter for a longer period of time. The person can not nominee him-/herself and a person can not be nominated during his/her undergraduate education at KTH. Nominees are handed in to the board. The board will go through the nominees and thereafter write a verdict. Both nominee and verdict are then read out laud at a Chapter Meeting, where the Chapter Meeting votes if the person will become an honorary member or not. To make the decision valid a 5/6 majority is required.

1.10.3 Alumnus member

An alumnus member is a former student member, who is paying the Student Union fee.

1.11 Member rights

All members of the chapter have the right to:

- participate in Chapter Meeting, with right to be present, right of free speech and right of proposals.
- participate at board meetings and take part of records, as long as no decisions have been made of meetings behind closed doors.
- freely, within established limits for the specific activity, participate at all chapter activities.

¹See section 1.10.3

1.12 Student members' additional rights

Student member of the chapter is entitled to:

• attend the Chapter Meeting with voting rights.

1.13 Member obligations

A member of the section is obliged to comply with the chapter's By-laws, regulations, other prescripts and decisions.

1.14 Student members' additional obligations

Student member is also required to:

- comply with the THS By-laws, Regulations, other prescripts and decisions
- pay a fee to the Student Union KTH.

1.15 Signatory

The chapter's company is signed by the person or persons that the board decides on.

1.16 Exit and dissolution

Upon dissolution of the chapter, all property and capital accrues to a foundation with the intention of supporting students in education who have previously been part of the chapter at the Royal Institute of Technology or students in similar education programmes. Upon leaving the chapter, the leaving minority cannot request part of the chapter's capital or property.

Decisions on the dissolution of the chapter are made by unanimity on two successive Chapter Meetings during the following two financial years.

1.17 Chapter color

The color of the chapter is light blue and should generally be called baby blue with the color code Sektionens R124G200R235. Listed as HEX code: 7CC8EB.

2 Chapter meeting (SM)

2.1 Purpose

The Chapter Meeting is the chapter's highest decision-making body.

2.2 Function

The Chapter Meeting makes decisions regarding the section's organization and establishes overall guidelines and the financial framework for the chapter's activities. The Chapter Meeting shall also examine the board's activities and examine discharge from liability for the Board and other elected representatives.

2.3 Meetings

At least one regular Chapter Meeting shall be held per semester. Chapter Meetings may not be held during the examination period or holiday.

2.4 Notice

The board calls for a Chapter Meeting. Notice in at least A4 format must be posted on the chapter's official bulletin board in Flemingsberg and Valhallavägen and sent to the THS board. This must be done no later than eight study days before the meeting.

If either 30 chapter members, auditors, THS board, THS auditors or the board so request, an additional Chapter Meeting shall be held for consideration of a particular matter within 20 study days. At the extra Chapter Meeting, all questions to be discussed at the meeting shall be stated in the notice.

2.5 Decisions

At the Chapter Meeting, a decision protocol must at least be kept and this must be adjusted by the chairman of the meeting, together with two adjusters appointed by the meeting. The protocol shall include the number of members present at the beginning of the meeting and the end, as well as the others present. Protocols shall be published on the chapter's official website. At Chapter Meetings, simple majority is applied except in cases where the By-laws provide otherwise.

2.6 Tasks

It is the task of the Chapter Meeting to:

- select chapter officials
- set guidelines and budget
- take a position on the discharge of the chapter's board
- decide on incoming motions and bills

2.7 Meeting Rules

The Chapter Meeting appoints the following meeting functionaries:

- meeting chairman, who leads the meeting as well as regulates and maintains the meeting order
- secretary, who conducts meeting protocol
- two adjusters
- two vote counters

When voting between different proposals, the proposals must be opposed until only two proposals remain. These are set against each other whereby a winning proposal is obtained. This proposal is then opposed against rejection. If equal votes would occur between rejections and proposals, the proposal is rejected.

In case of person elections, all candidates are put against each other in voting. The candidate who receives the least number of votes is removed, with a new vote being taken. This is repeated until one candidate has reached the Magic Number (the number of voters divided by two rounded up plus one) selecting a winning candidate. If neither candidate nor vacancy achieves Magic Number despite elimination, the position is empty.

The board is able to co-opt one member to the board, if this happens when a board position is empty, this person can be presented as a candidate for election at the next Chapter Meeting.

Closed voting shall take place if any member so requests.

Postponement of the case and adjournment of the meeting shall take place if the Chapter Meeting so decides.

The Chapter Meeting has the right, according to a proposal from a member, to assign a person who is not covered by point 1.11 the right of attendance and, if the Chapter Meeting so decides, also the right to speak. The right can be limited to a particular question. THS's auditors and THS election committee representatives have the right to attend and the right to speak at Chapter Meetings.

2.8 Representative, Proxy and Postal Vote

Student members who either study abroad or who are seriously ill and due to any of these two reasons are unable to attend the Chapter Meeting, however,

have the right to postal vote. Such postal voting shall express the person's opinion on a particular matter to be addressed at the meeting. Valid postal votes shall consist of the voters votes in a closed envelope. It should clearly state which question the vote applies to. On the outside of the envelope, the names and grade of the voter must be stated, together with an explanation that demonstrates the right to vote by postal voting. The envelope must be received by the board no later than two days before the starting time specified by the notice for the Chapter Meeting.

Valid postal votes will be opened during the meeting of the chairman of the meeting in connection with the vote taking place in each question.

Otherwise, no representatives, proxies or other postal votes are accepted at Chapter Meetings.

2.9 Reservation Right

If a decision is made that a member is not willing to support, the member may file a reservation that is recorded in the protocol. However, a member cannot reserve the decision solely on the grounds that he does not agree, but there must be a special reason for the reservation. This may be, for example, that the member believes that the decision will lead to legal sanctions for the chapter.

2.10 Quorum

A Chapter Meeting is quorum when at least 16 paying chapter members are present.

2.11 Eligibility

In order to apply for a post of trust, with exception of accountants, membership in the chapter is required. The first grader's position can only be applied for by members in the first year.

3 Auditing

3.1 Accountants

The chapter is revised by two accountants elected by the Chapter Meeting. The audit report must be signed by the chapter's accountants and at least one of THS's accountants.

3.2 Assignments

Accountants are assigned to:

- continuously review the chapter's management and activities in relation to by-laws, other regulations and Chapter Meeting decisions
- after the end of the fiscal year, review the chapter's activity report and accounts, and prepare an audit report
- the audit report must be presented at the first or second Chapter Meeting during the fiscal year following the year to be revised. The audit report is published on the chapter no later than one week before the Chapter Meeting
- make recommendations on Chapter Meetings if disagreements regarding by-law interpretations prevail

3.3 Rights

The accountants have the right to:

- whenever they wish, take part of all accounts, protocols and other document
- to require and receive information regarding the activity and administration of the chapter
- attend to all of the meetings of the board and the chapter committees with the right to speak and make proposes

3.4 Discharge

The audit report shall include statement concerning discharge for the board. The question about discharge is tested and decided by the Chapter Meeting.

3.5 Deadline

The chapter's audit report and economical bookkeeping shall be finished and handed to the auditors no later than one month before the end of the fiscal year. The term of office for the accountants spans the time from when the boards term of office begins and the audit report is established.

4 The Board

4.1 Purpose

The board is the highest executive organ of the chapter and it is held accountable for its actions by the Chapter Meeting.

4.2 Composition

The Board consist of:

- the Bureau of the chapter
- 3-7 members of the Board

4.3 The Bureau of the Chapter

The Bureau of the chapter consists of the Chairman of the board, vice Chairman and Cashier. The Bureau of the chapter has the right to make decisions regarding urgent matters which have been transferred to it and is held accountable by the board for any measures taken, which must be notified in writing to the next board meeting. In case of expiry of the chairman or vice chairman, an extra chapter meeting shall be announced. In case of expiry of the chairman, the vice chairman assumes their statutory duties until a new chairman is elected.

4.4 Term of Office

The term of office of the board is governed by the regulations.

4.5 Responsibilities

The board shall:

- Ensure that the chapter's activity in the short and long term is consistent with the members' interests
- Manage and be responsible for the chapter's ongoing operations
- Implement what is decided by SM
- Bring forth an annual budget proposal for SM 1
- In urgent cases, exercise the powers of the SM. However, such must always be validated on the next SM
- Be overall responsible for the chapter's finances.

The Board's activities are specified in more detail in the chapter's regulations.

4.6 Quorum

The board meeting is quorum if at least half of its members are represented at the meeting. Members have one vote each. In the case of equal votes, the chairman has the casting vote.

5 Other

5.1 Committees and functionaries

The activities of the chapter committees and chapter functionaries is specified in the chapter's regulations. The committees and other chapter functionaries are subordinate to the board and are responsible to the board for their activities.

5.2 Regulations

The chapter's activities is regulated in the chapter's regulation where the chapter's statues are not sufficiently detailed. The regulation are set by Chapter Meeting with at least qualified (2/3) majority. In case of conflict, statues apply before regulations.

5.3 Original By-laws author

The original By-laws authors have a preference for interpretation in all of life's questions. Where disagreement prevails, the interpretation must always be 42.

REGULATONS

Chapter of Medical Engineering



Updated 13th of February 2019

Innehåll

1	$\mathbf{C}\mathbf{N}$	\mathbf{S}	1					
	1.1	Responsibilities	1					
2	PNS 3							
	2.1	Purpose	3					
	2.2	Composition	4					
	2.3	Responsibilities	4					
3	MSN 7							
	3.1	Purpose	8					
	3.2	Composition	8					
	3.3	Responsibility	8					
4	Ele	ction Committee	8					
	4.1	Purpose	8					
	4.2	Composition	8					
	4.3	Responsibilities	9					
5	NLG 9							
	5.1	Purpose	9					
	5.2	Composition	9					
	5.3	Responsibilities	9					
6	Sports committee 9							
	6.1	Purpose	0					
	6.2	Composition	0					
	6.3	Responsibilities	0					
7	Ice Monitor Lizard							
	7.1	Purpose	0					
	7.2	Composition	0					
	7.3	Responsibilities	0					
8	Def	fibrillator 1	1					
	8.1	Purpose	1					
	8.2	Composition	1					
	8 3	Responsibilities 1	1					

9	Standard-bearer			11
	9.1 Purpose			11
	9.2 Composition			11
	9.3 Responsibilities			12
10	Representatives in the Student Union Council			
	10.1 Purpose			12
	10.2 Composition			12
	10.3 Responsibilities			12
11	Elections			12
	11.1 Chapter Meeting 1 \dots			12
	11.2 Chapter Meeting 2 \dots			13
	11.3 Chapter Meeting 3 \dots			13
	11.4 Chapter Meeting 4			13
12	The Chapter's Website			13
	12.1 Purpose			14
	12.2 Responsibility			14
13	Awards			14
	13.1 Board Medals			14
	13.2 Badge of Honour			14
14	Privilege			14
15	Other Regulations			15
	15.1 Contract Management PM			15

1 CNS

The board, CNS, consists of:

- Chairman, also named Cerebrum
- Vice Chairman, also named Cerebellum
- Cashier
- Secretary
- Head of Communication
- 1-2 Board Members
- First grader's post, also named Appendix

1.1 Responsibilities

In addition to the areas of responsibility specified in the chapter's By-laws, the board is also assigned the following responsibilities.

1.1.1 Common for the entire board

The board has the shared responsibility to:

- write a business plan, visions and goals at the beginning of the fiscal year
- write an activity report at the end of the fiscal year
- write handover documents and hold a handover for the next board
- carrying through with a Funq-gasque during the spring term
- appointing a JML manager in the board no later than three weeks after the start of the fiscal year

1.1.2 Chairman, also the Cerebrum

The Chairman has the overall responsibility of the chapter's activities towards the Chapter Meeting.

The Chairman is also has the responsibility to:

- lead the work of the board
- lead and represent the chapter and to bring its action as required
- participate in CBH's¹ strategic council

¹School of Chemistry, Biotechnology and Health

• attend the THS Chairman's Council

1.1.3 Vice Chairman also the Cerebellum

the Vice Chairman has the responsibility to:

- carry out the Chairman's duties during their absence
- represent the chapter in CBH's management team
- lead the PNS

1.1.4 Cashier

The Cashier has the responsibility to:

- be the contact person for the auditors
- ensure that accounting and financial statements are completed according to the chapter's By-laws
- represent the chapter on the THS finance council

1.1.5 Secretary

The Secretary has the responsibility to:

- keep records on CNS, PNS and Chapter Meetings
- write summons for Chapter Meetings

1.1.6 Head of Communication

The Head of Communication has the responsibility to:

- spread information concerning the chapter, to the chapter members
- make information available on the chapter's website and other social media
- write and send out a newsletter to the chapter members each month
- represent the chapter on the THS Communications Council
- keep in touch with other chapters
- write official invitations

1.1.7 Board Member

The Board Member has the responsibility to:

- relieve the remaining board members of their duties
- carry through what the board considers relevant

1.1.8 First Grader's Position, also named Appendix

The First Grader's Position has the responsibility to:

- relieve other board members of their work
- ensure that the first graders are informed about what is happening at the chapter

1.1.9 JML-manager

The board shall appoint a JML manager within the board within three weeks after the board has taken office. If no candidate is appointed within the board, one of the members shall adopt the post.

The JML-manager has the responsibility to:

- assist the chapter on issues concerning equality, diversity and equal treatment
- represent the chapter on the THS gender equality council

2 PNS

PNS consists of all elected officials and the board. The vice chairman is responsible for PNS. A PNS meeting shall be held at least once every reading period.

2.1 Purpose

The purpose of PNS is to exchange information, discuss and help each other. The purpose is also to create a forum where all the elected representatives of the chapter can meet and discuss relevant issues and inform the relevant bodies.

2.2 Composition

PNS consists of

- The board CNS
- Chairman of the Business Group NLG chairman
- Study Committee Chairman SNO
- Clubmaster QM
- Dungeon Master
- at least one FøF
- Sports Committee Chairman INO
- Webmaster
- Programme Responsible Student PAS
- The chapter's KF-members
- Chairman of the Election committee
- MedTech's Responsible of Premises MAL
- Internationally Responsible INA
- MedTeks Ungefärliga LådbilsLekande Expert Med Elektros CarlaKarl
 MULLE MECK

2.3 Responsibilities

Each Committee Chairman is responsible for writing monthly reports to the board, business plan, activity report and handover documents. In addition, there are also the following specific areas of responsibility.

2.3.1 Chairman of the Business Group

The Chairman of the Business Group is responsible of:

- NLG's² activities towards the board
- the election of new members to NLG
- NLG's economy
- representing the chapter on the THS Business Council.

 $^{^2 {\}it N\"{a}rlingsLivsGruppen}$

2.3.2 Study Committee Chairman

The Chairman of the Study Committee is responsible of:

- MSN's³ operations towards the Board
- representing the chapter at THS Education Councils
- being responsible for there being two class representatives in each grade

2.3.3 Clubmaster

The Clubmaster is responsible of:

- the chapter's party activities
- being in contact with ProgramRådet at Konglig Elektrosektionen
- representing the chapter at the THS pub councils.

2.3.4 Reception Managers (FoF)

The Reception Manager is responsible of:

- overall responsibility for receiving new engineers in the chapter
- recruitment of Faddrar and the monitoring of their business
- contact with the school's office in matters concerning the reception
- representing the chapter at the THS Reception Councils
- planning and carrying out the reception together with FoF at Konglig Elektrosektionen

2.3.5 Sports Committee Chairman

The Sports Committee Chairman is responsible of:

- organizing sports activities for the chapter members
- ensuring that the chapter is represented at the THS Sports Events
- representing the chapter at the THS Sports Councils

 $^{^3\}mathrm{MiT}$:s Studienämnd

2.3.6 Webmaster

The Webmaster is responsible of:

- helping when someone from the CNS or PNS needs help with the website
- the website's function and appearance
- that current information is available on the website

2.3.7 Dungeon Master

The Dungeon Master is responsible of:

- that the care of Tolvan⁴ is functioning
- leading Källargillet's business together with Konlig Elektrosektionen
- representing the chapter at THS Premises Councils

2.3.8 Program Responsible Student

The Program Responsible Student is responsible of:

- working with the programme's curriculum
- having a good contact with the programme coordinator
- attending meetings with the office staff
- representing the chapter at CBH's basic education councils
- representing the chapter at THS education councils
- representing the chapter at the school council

2.3.9 Chairman of the Election Committee

The Chairman of the Election Committee is responsible of:

- convening the members of the election committee
- that the preparation of elections takes place
- that the election committee can present candidates for all positions

⁴Chapter Hall, Osquars Backe 12

2.3.10 MedTech's Responsible of Premises - MAL

The MAL is responsible of:

- that the care of Rudan works
- cooperating with other corporations/chapters with which Rudan is shared
- representing the chapter at THS premises councils
- being the chapter's student protection officer

2.3.11 Internationally Responsible

The Internationally Responsible is responsible of:

- creating a reception and activities for the chapter's international students
- cooperating with Konglig Elektrosektionens international group
- recruiting and appointing associates, if the internationally responsible so wants
- representing the chapter at THS International Councils
- spreading information and promoting exchange studies among the chapter members

2.3.12 MedTeks Ungefärliga LådbilsLekande Expert Med Elektros CarlaKarl - MULLE MECK

The Vehicle Manager is responsible of:

• cooperating with CarlaKarl at Konglig Elektrosektionen to administer and maintain the chapter's car

3 MSN

The chapter's study committee is called MSN, which stands for MiT's Study Committee. MSN conducts course monitoring and works to ensure that the students have a satisfactory working environment.

3.1 Purpose

The purpose of MSN is to protect the academic everyday life of students at the units under the chapter. The purpose is also to monitor the students' education, so that they will receive a satisfactory one.

3.2 Composition

MSN consists of a Chairman, a Vice Chairman, a Programme Responsible Student and two Class Representatives from each class in the chapter's admission area.

3.3 Responsibility

MSN has the responsibility to:

- recruit new Student Committee Representatives from all classes in the chapter's admission area
- monitor the courses belonging to the chapter's programme
- appoint this year's teacher and this year's assistant among the lecturers and assistants who teach students under the chapter's admission area
- conduct evaluation meetings with lecturers and course managers

4 Election Committee

The Election Committee is an elected working group whose aim is to prepare the election of functionaries.

4.1 Purpose

The Election Committee shall satisfy the chapter with suitable candidates for elected positions and report these candidates no later than one week before the election.

4.2 Composition

The Election Committee consists of a maximum of 5 persons, of which one person shall be Chairman and consequently convene meetings and be responsible for the Election Committee's implementation.

4.3 Responsibilities

The Election Committee has the responsibility to:

- find appropriate candidates to the positions that need to be filled at the chapter
- find appropriate representatives to the Election Committee of THS
- give information about the available positions at the chapter
- organize an election fair
- recommend applicants for positions

5 NLG

NLG stands for Näringslivsgruppen and this is the chapter's committee for business related questions.

5.1 Purpose

The purpose of NLG is to favour present and future carriers of the students of the chapter, by connecting relevant stakeholders to the members of the chapter.

5.2 Composition

NLG is composed of a Chairperson and a number of members of the Chairperson's choice.

5.3 Responsibilities

NLG has the responsibility to:

- make connections with the business sector
- organize business events for the members of the chapter
- keep in touch with graduated alumni

6 Sports committee

The Sports Committee is the committee responsible for the physical health of the chapter members.

6.1 Purpose

The purpose of the Sports Committee is to care for the physical health of the members and also arrange sports events and practices to fulfill this purpose.

6.2 Composition

The Sports Committee has a Chairman, a Vice Chairman and members chosen by the Chairman. All members of the chapter have the right to attend the sports events.

6.3 Responsibilities

The Sports Committee has the responsibility to:

- arrange sports events between chapters and practices for the chapter members, doing sports chosen by the members
- make sure the chapter has a team for each THS sports event

7 Ice Monitor Lizard

7.1 Purpose

The Ice Monitor Lizard shall plan and carry out one ski trip a year, and take responsibility for the economy of the trip.

7.2 Composition

The position is filled by up to two persons.

7.3 Responsibilities

The Ice Monitor Lizard has the responsibility to:

- plan and carry out a ski trip for the chapter members, together with Konglig Elektrosektionen (if this is wished for)
- have an overview and take responsibility for the economy of the ski trip
- communicate with the treasurer of the chapter, so that payments are carried out in time

8 Defibrillator

The defibrillator is responsible to keep the rhythm and pace at the festivities at the chapter.

8.1 Purpose

The purpose of the Defibrillator is to start songs and keep the right pace and key during the festivities at the chapter.

8.2 Composition

Defibrillator is a position filled by up to two persons. The ticket for the defibrillator in which he/she is the song leader shall be paid by the event.

8.3 Responsibilities

The Defibrillator has the responsibility to:

- keep the right pace at the festivities at the chapter
- find a substitute song leader if he/she cannot attend him-/herself

9 Standard-bearer

The Standard-bearer has the responsibility to show the standard of the chapter to the world at carefully chosen occasions.

9.1 Purpose

To represent the chapter in THS massed standards and to bear the standard high and proud.

9.2 Composition

There are two Standard-bearers. One permanent and one vice. It falls under the board to designate a Vice Standard-bearer. Vice Standard-bearer becomes permanent Standard-bearer after one year.

9.3 Responsibilities

The Standard-bearer has the responsibility to:

- keep the standard fresh
- represent the chapter at all massed standard events
- carry out a transfer to the vice Standard-bearer at the end of the year

10 Representatives in the Student Union Council

The Representatives of the chapter shall present the will of the chapter at the Student Union Council meetings.

10.1 Purpose

To Represent the chapter at the Student Union council meetings and brief the chapter members what is going on at the Student Union (THS).

10.2 Composition

Elections of the permanent Representatives and Substitutes for the Student Union council is carried out in accordance with the By-laws of the Student Union.

10.3 Responsibilities

The Student Union Council representatives have the responsibility to:

- present the will of the chapter at the Student Union Council meetings
- brief the chapter members changes in the Student Union organization

11 Elections

Elections for positions at the chapter are normally carried out on the following Chapter Meetings.

11.1 Chapter Meeting 1

Chapter Meeting 1 is usually carried out in May. The following positions are elected at this meeting:

- Clubmaster, mandate 1st of Juli to 30th of June
- Defibrillator, mandate 1st of July to 31st of December

11.2 Chapter Meeting 2

Chapter Meeting 2 is usually carried our in September. The following positions are elected at this meeting:

• Appendix, mandate 1st of October to 30th of September

11.3 Chapter Meeting 3

Chapter Meeting 3 is usually carried out in November. The following positions are elected at this meeting:

- FoF, mandate 1st of December to 30th of November
- Sports committee chairman, mandate 1st of January to 31st of December
- Sports committee vice chairman, mandate 1st of January to 31st of December
- Defibrillator, mandate 1st of January to 30th of June
- Vice Standard-bearer, mandate 1st of January to 31st of December, one year after elected

11.4 Chapter Meeting 4

Chapter Meeting 4 is usually carried out in Mars or April and is called Election Chapter Meeting since this is when most positions at the chapter are elected. Mandate for these positions is 1st of May to 30th of April. The following positions are elected at this meeting:

- All positions in the board (CNS), except for Appendix
- All other head positions at the chapter (PNS), except for Clubmaster,
 Sports Committee Chairman and FoF
- Accountants
- Ice Monitor Lizard
- Vice SNO

12 The Chapter's Website

The chapter's website⁵ exists to convey information in a smooth way to the the chapter's members.

⁵http://www.mit-kth.se

12.1 Purpose

The purpose of the chapter's website is to be a source of information about upcoming events, elections, meetings and decisions taken.

12.2 Responsibility

The chapter's Webmaster is responsible for the function of the website. Board members have the opportunity to update information relevant to their post. However, the Chairman has the ultimate responsibility and also has extended rights to control and change the content.

13 Awards

If a chapter member has done something extraordinary, it deserves an award from one of the two below.

13.1 Board Medals

After the term of office, all members of the board shall receive a medal for work performed well. This is to show appreciation and to give the board members something to strive towards.

13.2 Badge of Honour

The board has the right to give a Badge of Honour to a person who acted to promote the chapter's interests. The person in question must be or must have been a member and it is the responsibility of the board to decide the person who will receive the award. The person the board wishes to give a Badge of Honour to may not be a part of the board that issues the award, that is, the board must not give an award to anyone in the current board. If a suitable candidate exists, this should be given a Badge of Honour at the grand Spring Ball.

14 Privilege

The privileges of chapter representatives are not many, but those that exists are fantastic.

14.0.1 Funq-gasque

All chapter representatives have the right to attend Funq-gasque during their mandate, with the exception for the board, which is also allowed to attend the following gasque.

15 Other Regulations

15.1 Contract Management PM